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This Addendum is issued by the Architect and shall become part of the Contract Documents and is also 
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in Divisions 0 and 1. 
 
Refer to the Drawings: 
 
Item No. 1: DELETE drawing C-104 dated 03-24-2021 and REPLACE with drawing C-104 dated 

05-03-2021. 
 
Item No. 2: DELETE drawing C-105 dated 03-24-2021 and REPLACE with drawing C-105 dated 

05-03-2021. 
 
Item No. 3: DELETE drawing C-113 dated 03-24-2021 and REPLACE with drawing C-113 dated 

05-03-2021. 
 
Item No. 4: DELETE drawing A-301 dated 04-15-2021 and REPLACE with drawing A-301 dated 

05-03-2021. 
 
Item No. 5: DELETE drawing A-302 dated 04-15-2021 and REPLACE with drawing A-302 dated 

05-03-2021. 
 
Item No. 6: DELETE drawing A-306 dated 04-15-2021 and REPLACE with drawing A-306 dated 

05-03-2021. 
 
Item No. 7: DELETE drawing ID-1 dated 04-27-2021 and REPLACE with drawing ID-1 dated 05-

03-2021. 
 
Item No. 8: DELETE drawing ID-2 dated 04-27-2021 and REPLACE with drawing ID-2 dated 05-

03-2021. 
 
Item No. 9: DELETE drawing ID-3 dated 04-27-2021 and REPLACE with drawing ID-3 dated 05-

03-2021. 
 
Item No. 10: DELETE drawing ID-4 dated 04-27-2021 and REPLACE with drawing ID-4 dated 05-

03-2021. 



 

 

RFI Responses: 
 
Bid Questions for Owner: 

1. Is this project tax exempt? (What is the tax status for this project?)  It will be a capital project 
and tax exempt. 

2. Advise if the following are provided by the GC: Lincoln Star Wall, Green Wall, Signage  Owner to 
supply Lincoln Star Wall and Signage. Live Wall by GC. 

3. Is the site by the General Contractor?  Yes 
4. Please advise if a bid bond is required for this project. If so, what percentage of the base bid 

shall the bond be in the amount of.  No 
5. Please advise if payment and material & labor bonds are required for this project.  No 
6. Per summary of work, bidders were advised that exterior signage is supplied and installed by the 

owner. Please advise if the interior signage noted to be supplied and installed by AGI is the 
responsibility of the contractor.  Owner 

7. Will product inventory, equipment and vehicles be removed from site prior to start of work?  GC 
and Owner to coordinate movement of cars/equipment as required.  Service shop to remain 
open and access. 

8. Will the existing repair facility be closed during construction? The initial site work will affect the 
water supply, sewer and storm systems, and some of the electric.  Service shop stays open.  GC 
and Owner to schedule and coordinate any required cutovers to minimize impact to operations. 

9. I had a discussion with Jack Simoncelli from Simoncelli Electric. He indicated that they will be 
excluding all electrical trenching and light pole bases.  Please confirm if we are to include this 
work in our GC pricing.  GC responsible for trenching and light pole bases.  GC to coordinate with 
electrician. 

10. Signage: We have made multiple calls to Ford “AGI” regarding the required signage as noted on 
A-201. No calls have been returned. Should we not include the signage in our bid? Signs are 
provided and installed by owner, any electrical or blocking required is on GC. 

11. Is it acceptable for bids to be emailed, rather than hand delivered? 
Yes, bids can be e-mailed. Bids must be in Jim Mulka’s e-mail inbox by 12 noon on May 6th: 
jmulka@westherr.com. All bidders must provide a digital copy. Bidders still need to provide a 
signed hard copy as well, which can be mailed.  
 

Bid Questions for Architect: 
1. Reference A3/A-305 – Please provide a specification for the Green Wall shown. 

Answer: Manufacturer: Live Wall 
System: Live Wall- outdoor and Live Wall- indoor 
Water Feed: Rear 
Color: Cool Gray 
Location: Service Reception Lanes 
Contact: 1-877-554-4065 

2. Reference table of contents in the Project Manual – Please provide Sections 01045 and 01650 as 
shown. 
Answer: These spec. sections are not required, please disregard. 

3. Reference Window Treatment sections 10999 & 12500 – The drawings do not indicate the 
locations of the roller shades and horizontal blinds. Please clarify.  
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Answer: Window treatments will be by owner. Disregard both of these window treatment 
specification sections. 

4. Reference RCP on drawing A-103 – Service Reception Room 129 shows ceiling height of 14’ and 
9’ in adjacent rooms 125, 126, 127, 128. Should gyp. soffit be used to close off the gap at 
transition between high ceiling and lower ceiling? If so please provide wall type or detail. 
Answer: No gypsum soffit. Gypsum board wall will close the gap between the 14’ and 9’ ceilings. 

5. Reference RCP on drawing A-103 - Acoustical ceiling and a suspended gyp. ceiling is shown in 
the vehicle display area. Sections A1/A301 and A1/A302 show a drywall ceiling in these areas 
only, and does not detail soffits otherwise. Please clarify. 
Answer: Ceilings should be as shown on the RCP A-103. See revised details A1/A301 and 
A1/A302 updated to correspond. 

6. Reference A1/A102 – Please provide a detail and specifications for the ADA lift system shown. 
Answer: Manufacturer: Handi Lift  
  1-800-432-5438 

System: Custom Enclosure Vertical Platform 
Angle Configuration: 90 Degree 
Platform size: Standard 
Door Configuration: Right Hand 
Finish: Glass & Satin Stainless Steel to match railing system 

7. Reference Wall Section drawings A301 & A302 – Please confirm that the 2” grout substrate 
shown is required. Can flooring be installed directly to concrete floor? 
Answer: 2” grout substrate is required to accommodate the curtain wall recessed mullion. 

8. Reference A1/A306 – Section shows new wall being built in close proximity to existing wall with 
exterior plywood sheathing and weather barrier. This will be extremely difficult to build as 
drawn. Can the plywood sheathing and weather barrier be eliminated below the roof line of the 
existing building? 
Answer: The plywood sheathing and weather barrier are required to ensure a water tight 
enclosure, as our building is abutting an existing pre-engineered metal building with a projecting 
soffit. 

9. Wall section ‘A1/A-306’ is a cut thru the new addition connection at the existing building.  I do 
not see a corresponding structural section thru this area.  Is there a new foundation wall to be 
installed like the architectural shows?  Structural drawings do not show this. 
Answer: A foundation wall is not required. It has been removed from the architectural drawing- 
see revised A1/A-306. 

10. Reference A1/A104 and 1/P-8 – The plumbing drawings call for the gutter and drains to be by 
the Architect. The Architectural drawing does not call for the gutter and drains to be by the 
architect. Please confirm the gutter and drain are to be supplied and installed by the Architect. 
Also please provide detail on A000 mentioned on A1/A104. 
Answer: Continuous aluminum trench gutter and drains to be supplied and installed by GC. 
Reference detail should be C1/A310. 

11. Reference A1/A-104 – Please provide a detail for the required guard rail shown. 
Answer: See added detail E6/A-306 for the roof guard rail. 

12. Please advise if substitutions are allowed for this project. If so, please provide substitution 
procedure specifications. 
Answer: Substitutions should be submitted to Owner and Architect for review. 



 

 

13. A-003 General Note28: Does the project include wet sprinkler protection? 
Answer: No. 

14. Will there be additional spec sections issued? 
a. Landscaping  
b. Fence 
c. Millwork  
d. Acoustic ceiling 
e. Flooring / Ceramic 
f. Green wall system 
g. Vertical lift 

Answer: Specifications on drawings for landscaping, fence, millwork, acoustic ceiling, and 
flooring/ ceramic. See above answers 1 & 6 for green wall system and vertical lift. 

15. Drawing A306/A1, Exterior Elevation Legend on A-201 – Item 3 – corrugated metal siding.  Is 
there a specification? 
Answer: Corrugated Metal Panel Specification 
  Manufacturer: Arconic 

 Product: 7/8” Corrugated Siding 
 Color: Colorweld 500 – Oyster White 
 Contact: 478-230-3600 

16. I would like to bring one important thing to your attention regarding the platform lift that you 
may be able to RFI the Architect on. They have only allotted a width of 2’-10 ½” for an “ADA Lift 
System”.  The minimum width for this unit is 4’-8”. The Architect will need to reconfigure this 
area to accommodate this lift. The ‘specified’ lift they are looking for (as near as I can tell from 
the plan note) is a Savaria V-1504-PE Type-2 with Laminated glass panels and doors.  This is a 
‘custom’ platform lift with a very hefty price tag ($100k±).  Is this what they want? 
AWAITING RESPONSE FROM LINCOLN.  WE SHALL FORWARD UPON RECEIPT. 

17. Drawing A105/A3 states basis of design etc.  Is that all the information we will need for pricing?   
Answer: Yes. 

18. Some wall sections state 4’ vertical insulation yet dimensions show 5’.  Please clarify. 
Answer: 4’ vertical foundation insulation is required. 

19. Drawing A304 – is the plumber required to provide the drain pipe with galvanized trench drain 
cover?   
Answer: Yes. 

20. Reference Note 15 on Drawing A-201 – The NANA WALL product has height limitations for the 
specified span of 14’. The maximum height for a 14’ wide panel wall is 10’-2”. NANA WALL offers 
a fixed transom above the wall to maintain the full 12’ height. A 6” header structure between 
the fixed transom and operable portion below would be required. Please advise if the 10’ high 
NANA WALL with 1’-6” high fixed transom is an acceptable alternative to achieve the full 12’ 
height of curtain wall. 
Answer: The NANA WALL located at Delivery Area 108 is 10’ high and 12’ wide, so it falls within 
the height limitations. This alternative should not be necessary. Refer to NW1 on A-602 for 
NANA WALL dimensions. 

21. Nana Wall: The elevation and floor plan show 8 panels in a 12’x10’ opening. This cannot be 
achieved as the panels are well below our minimum size. Your options are to have it quoted as: 
5 Panels as 1L4R or 4L1R (This configuration would include a swing door) OR 4 Panels as 2L2R or 
4L or 4R (These configurations do not include a swing door). 
Answer: Have the Nana Wall quoted as 4 Panels 2L2R. 



 

 

22. Reference Note 1 on Drawing P-4 – Please advise if the replacement of the potentially damaged 
drain pipe found should be addressed as a bid allowance or will be addressed via a change order 
during construction. If it is to be carried as an allowance please provide the amount to be 
carried in the base bid.  
Answer: If drain pipes were found to be damaged and require replacement, it would be 
addressed via change order. 

23. Reference A1/A103 – Dark shaded ceiling areas are shown at the perimeter of rooms 103-107 
and in Rooms 111, 116, & 117. The RCP legend does not indicate a material for the dark shaded 
area. Section cut A3/A-301 shows gyp board soffit at one of the locations indicated. Please 
advise if the dark shaded area is to be gyp. board soffit similar to the light gray areas. 
Answer: Yes, the dark shaded areas are to be gypsum board soffit similar to the light gray areas. 
 

Bid Questions for Interior Designer: 
24. Reference Elevation D & G on drawing ID-3 – Please confirm that the owner is to supply and 

install artwork and monitors as shown. If the contractor is responsible for these items, please 
provide details and specifications.  I BELIEVE THESE SHOULD BE OWNER SUPPLIED 

25. Reference I/ID-4 and L/ID-4 – Glass types GL-3 and GL-4 are both called out to be used in the 
Lincoln Emblem Wall in the referenced details. The finish legend on ID-2 only calls for GL-4 to be 
used in the Lincoln Emblem Wall. Please confirm only GL-4 should be used in the Lincoln 
Emblem Wall location. CLARIFICATION:  ELEVATION I/ID-4 IS A FULL WALL OF GL-4 FROSTED 
GLASS WITH CLEAR CUT-OUTS of THE LINCOLN EMBLEM SHAPE IN DELIVERY SUITE 108. 
ELEVATION  L/ID-4 IS A WD-1 WALL WITH LINCOLN EMBLEM CUT OUT SHAPES IN GL-3 BACK 
PAINTED GLASS IN THE BAR AREA OF THE CUSTOMER  LOUNGE  124. 

26. ID-6 Millwork Note 7: Will 12’ be acceptable for HP laminate seam locations? Laminate sheets 
typically are available in 8’,10’&12’lengths.  Note 7 calls out for no seams under 15’ length. If 
there are any decks longer than 12’ its normal common practice to center the seam as long as it 
doesn’t fall on a sink location.  12'L WILL BE ACCEPTABLE, CENTERING THE SEAM AS LONG AS IT 
DOES NOT FALL ON A SINK LOCATION. 

27. Ceramic Tile: 
a. Women’s Toilet 117, Men’s Toilet 116 on ID-2 CWT-5, no tile listed as this, should it be 

CT-5?  IT SHOULD READ CT-5. 
b. Service Reception 129 on ID -2 shows CT-7 and CT-4 not sure as to what they want 

CT-7 IS THE FURTHEST LEFT 4 COURSES OF FLOOR TILE, CREATING A VISUAL CORRIDOR. 
CT-4 FLOOR TILE IS IN THE REMAINING AREA OF SERVICE 129 & 129a. 

c. ID-2 women’s 117 and Men’s 116 CWT-5 on Fixture wall, full height?? 
PLEASE REFER TO ID-8 FOR TOILET ROOM WALL ELEVATIONS FOR TILE EXTENTS. 

d. ID-2 Men’s locker room 122a, tile to 6’ on all walls is there a Schluter or something 
required at top course of tile.  YES.  EP-1 HAS BEEN ADDED (Under Wall Finishes) TO THE 
TOP EDGE OF ALL WALL TILE IN 122a:  SCHLUTER'S JOLLY SERIES IN PVC, SAND PEBBLE.  
TILE CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE APPROPRIATE SIZE. 

e. ID-2 Men’s locker room is cove base required, it is in the toilet rooms.  YES. CWB-2: 
DALTILE'S 6" X 12" MATTE FINISH, PLANES TAUPE COVE BASE & COVE BASE 
OUTCORNERS HAVE BEEN ADDED IN 112, 113, 115, 122, 122a & 122b. 

28. Per revised drawings ID-1 you state to include plumbing in the alternate price for the 
waterwall/millwork.  What work does this entail on the GC’s end?  Would the owner’s selected 
plumber include this work?  Is there a specification for the waterwall?  SHOULD BE PART OF THE 
PLUMBING SCOPE.  SECTION 10 IS SHOWN ON ID-4. 



 

 

29. ID-1 – LV514 states quantity (1)YES:  1 IN 125.  However this is listed in rooms 107 and 125.  Is 
this mislabeled?-YES.  Possibly LV502? NOW LABELED LV5-- IN 107. 

30. ID-1 – LV504 – number not being found.  Maybe just over looking this?  
YES.  REFER TO ELEVATION J IN DELIVERY SUITE 109 ON DWG. ID-1. 

31. Is there a spec. for the ceilings? YES.  REFER TO THE MISCELLANEOUS SECTION OF FINSIH 
SCHEDULE ON DWG. ID-2:  ACOUSTICAL CEILING. 

32. There is no spec. for the millwork. Are we to supply & install? YES. G.C. TO SUPPLY & INSTALL. 
33. There are 2 sets of stairs in the showroom and one on the exterior – just curious if these will be 

getting ceramic and if so what type of stair nose edging? ? 
34. What is detail of RL-1 in vehicle display area? NOW CHANGED TO CERAMIC  TILE  CT-8. 
35. Would like to confirm TS-2 will accent all areas that meet WF-1?  YES.  ALL AREAS BETWEEN TILE 

/ WOOD FLOORING FINISHES SHALL RECEIVE TS-2 AS NOTED. 
36. What finish and type of schluter for top of wall tile in mens locker room? REFER TO 

SPECIFICATION IN INTERIOR DESIGN QUESTION 4d. ABOVE. 
37. Reference new Wall System Schedule on ID-1 – Please provide material specifications for the TX-

1 vinyl mentioned in the wall finishes section. NOW REVISED TO FWP-1 
38. Reference Elevations A&B on ID-3 = The finish schedule on ID-2 calls for GL-2 to be used at the 

Black Label Feature Walls. Elevations A&B on ID-3 shows GL-1 being used at the Black Label 
room. Please advise. ID-3 WITH GL-1 IS CORRECT.  GL-2 IS NOT BEING USED IN THIS LOCATION. 

39. Reference Men’s Locker Room Fixture Plan on ID-8 – Please confirm the lockers and bench 
shown are not the responsibility of the contractor to supply nor install. If these items are the 
responsibility of the contractor please provide a manufacturer and product type for each. 
LOCKERS AND BENCH TO BE PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY OWNER. 

40. Reference revised drawing ID-1 – The Wall System notes say to provide a separate quote for all 
new wall systems. Please confirm these items should be priced as an alternate to the bid. In 
addition please revise the Bid Form to include a space for the alternate pricing. THESE WALL 
MILLWORK UNITS SHALL BE PART OF THE BASE BID.  A SEPARATE LINE ITEM HAS BEEN  MADE 
AVAILABLE ON THE FORM OF BID PROPOSAL:  IN THE BID BREAKDOWN SECTION, TO DENOTE 
ALL  OF THE COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE MILLWORK WALLS AS DETAILED ON DWG'S. ID-3 
AND ID-4. 

41. Reference revised drawing ID-1 – The New Wall System between rooms 106 & 107 shows 
flooring WF1 underneath it. However all other New Wall Systems do not show flooring below. 
Please advise if flooring to be installed under New Wall Systems. YES.  FLOORING IS REQUIRED 
TO BE INSTALLED BENEATH ALL NEW MILLWORK WALL SYSTEMS. 

42. Reference 10/ID-4 from the revised ID set – Water Wall notes mention reservoir system 
provider. Please provide a basis of design for the Water Wall System.  
Lincoln Recommended Water Wall Supplier - Please contact:    
Midwest Tropical Inc. 
Michael W. Burnett 
Vice President of Sales and Marketing 
3420 W. Touhy Ave. 
Skokie, IL  60076 
Voice - 847.679.6666 
Fax - 847.679.6669 
Email -MICHAEL@MIDWEST-TROPICAL.COM 
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Bid Questions for Civil Engineer: 
1. Plan appears to show curbing at a portions of North, East, South & West of the parking 

line as double lines. No call out provided to indicate that it is curbing. Please clarify. 
Answer: I have put callouts for the 6” upright curbs and have added a few more 
drainage slots. All revisions are clouded so you can see where they are. I have attached 
PDF’s of sheets C-104 and C-105 with the revisions clouded. 

2. Will the 6” DIP waterline that is bored under Millersport Hwy to be provided by ECWA? 
Answer: The ECWA is responsible for the work and materials within the Millersport Highway 
right of way. The contractor is responsible for the work and materials within the project site. 

3. Landscaping: 
a. Referring to the plant schedule: Is CA on the sheets c111 and c106 the CS on the 

schedule? CA is not on schedule. CA is Cornus sericea “Allemans”, keyed (erroneously) 
as “CS” on the schedule. 

b. Is the Lone QP on the plan c111 the Pin oak labeled QB on the schedule? There are two 
QB on the schedule. Quercus palustris (Pin oak) is keyed (erroneously) as “QB” on the 
schedule and should have been keyed “QP”.  

c. What is the PW x1 sheet c106?  It is not on schedule  
d. What is the size of PW? PW – Prunus x ‘Snofozam’ – Snow Fountains® Weeping Cherry; 

Min. Size = 5’ Height; B&B; Qty = 1 
e. What is the PM x1 sheet c106? It is not on schedule 
f. What is the size of PM? PM – Pinus mugo var. pumilio – Dwarf Mugo Pine; Min. Size = 3’ 

Height; #7 container; Qty = 1  
g. What is the PO on sheet c111? It is not on schedule? 
h. What is the size of PO? Physocarpus opulifolius – Common Ninebark; Min. Size = 3’ 

Height; #5 container; Qty = 8 
4. Are all trees required to be staked with the 2x4 brace regardless of height and clump status? 

Landscaping: D-1-D-2 & C-1 / Drawing C-118 details typical tree staking. Does this apply to all trees (200 
+)? This is an expensive detail. The tree stakes are not imperative to the survival of the trees but are 
intended as an aid to keep them upright as they become established. At a minimum, all trees installed 
on the bank of, and atop, the berm to be staked.  

5. Reference Site Plan C-104: It is assumed that concrete paving is required at the new building, 
but it is not clearly called out. There is also no detail to reference. Please provide a revised 
drawing showing the limits of the concrete paving required at the new building and provide a 
detail. 
The drawing does not all out concrete paving.  The limit of paving replacement indicates asphalt 
paving.  Only the new sidewalks are to be concrete.   

6. Please provide details pertaining to Automobile ramp, Pedestrian ramp, and HC ramp including 
thickness and reinforcement at a minimum. Automobile ramp, Pedestrian ram, and HC ramp are 
by Architect.  

7. Has an application for new water service been submitted with ECWA? If so, please provide 
connection fees so that we may include in our bids. 
The ECWA has provided a cost of for a 6” service in that area would be about $60,000 to 
$70,000 depending on casing pipe length; ECWA to finalize estimate. The 2” service is a flat rate 
of $2,300. 

8. Please advise if a DOT ROW permit will be required for work being performed on this project. If 
so, has an application been submitted to the DOT? 



 

 

A NYSDOT permit will be required, design plans will are being submitted to the NYSDOT for 
review 5-3-2021. 

9. Fence:  
a. C-104 calls out new board on board fence but detail on C-113 seems to show a full two-

sided fence. However, I think the existing fence is a standard solid board fence with 3 
rails. What should we include? Match existing. 

b. What type of wood? We assume pressure treated. Match existing. 
 

End of Addendum 
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1. BENCHMARK - EXIST. SANITARY MANHOLE LOCATED AT THE

NORTH END OF THE LINCOLN PROPERTY ON THE SOUTHEAST SIDE \

MILLERSPORT HWY. RIM: 583.78.

2. PETITIONER AND PETITIONER'S CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL REASONABLE

MEASURES TO PROTECT EXISTING TREES WHICH ARE TO BE PRESERVED

FROM ALL POSSIBLE TYPES OF ROOT, TRUNK, AND LIMB DAMAGE;

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, RETAINING WALLS WHICH PREVENT FILLING

ON TOP OF ROOTS OR EXCAVATING TREE ROOTS.

3. ALL DUMPSTERS/TRASH CONTAINERS AND ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT,

UTILITY STRUCTURES, MULTIPLE METER BOARDS, GENERATORS, RPZ'S, AND

SIMILAR APPURTENANCES, INCLUDING THOSE WHICH ARE MOUNTED ON

ANY PART OF A PRIMARY STRUCTURE SHALL BE APPROPRIATELY SCREENED

WITH A FENCE, WALL, AND/OR LANDSCAPING.  SUCH SCREENING SHALL BE

SHOWN ON THE PLANS SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW.  PROVIDE GATE ON DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE THAT SHALL BE CLOSED WHENEVER DUMPSTER IS NOT BEING

SERVICED AND ENCLOSURE SHALL BE HIGH ENOUGH TO SCREEN THE

DUMPSTER(S) WITHIN.
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PROP. 361 LF 5.0' WIDE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

(SEE SHEET C-101 FOR

CONTINUATION NORTH)

CONTRACTOR TO

PROTECT EXIST.

DRAINAGE WHEN

INSTALLING SIDEWALK

S

T

O

P

S

T

O

P

PROPOSED DUMPSTER

AND CONC. PAD, AND

SOLID WOOD STOCKADE

FENCE FOR SCREENING

MIN. 6'-2" HIGH WITH

CLOSING/LOCKING GATE

EXISTING 8' HIGH BOARD ON BOARD

WOOD STOCKADE FENCE

5

8

5

5

8

4

SAN. MH

RIM: 583.91'

INV. NE: 572.26'

INV. SW: 572.26'

LOWER LEVEL

F.F. EL.: 585.72

R.D.
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5
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B.C. 585.77

T.C. 586.27

B.C. 586.12

T.C. 586.62

B.C. 586.16

T.C. 586.66

B.C. 585.79

T.C. 586.29

B.C. 585.96

T.C. 586.46

B.C. 586.08

T.C. 586.58

PROP. 30±  LF 5.0' WIDE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

ACROSS DRIVEWAY

EXISTING 8'-HIGH

BOARD ON BOARD

WOOD STOCKADE

FENCE (TYP.)

APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF

CONNECTION FOR NEW SANITARY

SEWER LATERAL COMING OUT OF THE

ADDITION (CONTRACTOR TO

VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH IN FIELD

AND COORDINATE CONNECTION WITH

MEP CONTRACTOR)

EXISTING VEHICLE

REPAIR FACILITY 2601

5,450 SF

F.F. EL.: 585.72

R

A

M

P

 

U

P

 

1

:

1

2

LOWER LEVEL

F.F. EL.: 585.72

U

P

 

4

R

PROP. FIRE SERVICE

RPZ IN "HOT BOX"

PROP. PRIVATE FIRE HYDRANT

PROP. 2" DOMESTIC

WATER SERVICE

GAS MAIN (1,300 MBH)

GAS LINE LOCATION TO BE

DETERMINED BY GAS

COMPANY

B.C. 585.75

T.C. 586.25

TREATMENT UNITS

SWIRL CHAMBER

B.C. 585.45

T.C. 585.95

B.C. 585.33

T.C. 585.83

B.C. 585.36

T.C. 585.86

PROP. BOLLARDS (2)

EXIST.

GARAGE

DRAIN

EXIST.

GARAGE

DRAIN

EXIST.

GARAGE

DRAIN
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B.C. 585.96

T.C. 585.96

PROP. 8' WIDE x 23' LONG RECEIVING PIT.  TO BE

LOCATED A MIN. OF 10' FROM BACK OF CURB

PROP. 10" x 6" TAPPING

SLEEVE AND VALVE

PROP. 10' WIDE x 20' LONG BORE PIT.  TO BE

LOCATED A MIN. OF 10' FROM BACK OF CURB

PROP. 6" 45° BEND

PROP. (2) 6" 45° BENDS

PROP. 80± LF 6"Ø

D.I.P. WATERLINE

PROP. 70± LF

CASING PIPE

(SELECT FILL

REQUIRED)
PROP. 85± LF 6"Ø C-900 PVC WATERLINE

TO RPZ MIN. 5'-0" COVER

PROP. 10 LF TYPE "K"

COPPER PIPE TO R.O.W.

PROP. 2" 45° BEND

PROP. 2"Ø DR-18 WATERLINE TO RPZ

MIN. 5'-0" COVER

PROP. (2)

2" 45° BENDS

PROP. 1000 GAL.

OIL/WATER SEPARATOR

RIM: 585.36

B.C. 585.30

T.C. 585.80

EL.: 585.89

B.C. 585.92

T.C. 585.92

EL.: 585.83

EL.: 586.06

EL.: 586.43 EL.: 585.82

B.C. 585.68

T.C. 586.18

B.C. 586.00

T.C. 586.33

B.C. 585.39

T.C. 585.89

B.C. 585.89

T.C. 586.39

B.C. 586.13

T.C. 586.63

B.C. 585.45

T.C. 585.95

EL.: 585.45

DETECTABLE WARNING

SEE INSET SHEET C-104 FOR

PROPOSED RAMP GRADING

SEE ARCHITECTURAL

DRAWINGS FOR RAMP DETAILS

CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE CONNECTION POINT OF

DOMESTIC WATER WITH MEP CONTRACTOR

PROP. (2)

45° BENDS

PROP. (2) 45° BENDS

PROP. 45° BEND

PROP. 169± LF 2" DR-18

PRIVATE WATERLINE

MIN. 5'-0" COVER

EL.: 586.42

EL.: 586.51

EL.: 586.60

A

U

T

O

R

A

M

P

8

.

1

5

%

PROP. 2" CURB

STOP BY ECWA

PROP. 6 CURB

STOP BY ECWA

PROP. (2) 45° BENDS

PROP. 52± LF 6"Ø C-900 PVC

WATERLINE MIN. 5'-0" COVER

SEE NOTE 4 THIS SHEET

PROP. 6" CAST IRON FLUSH WITH GRADE

CLASS 52 PIPE REQUIRED A MIN. OF 5'

FROM BUILDING (CLEANOUT AND TRAP

REQUIRED)

PROP. 64± LF 6" SDR-35 PVC

PIPE (SEE NOTE 4 THIS SHEET)

SEE NOTE 4

THIS SHEET

B.C. 585.23

T.C. 585.73

EXIST. ECWA

HYDRANT NO. JO5D17

PROP. 5± LF 6" SDR-35 PVC PIPE

(SEE NOTE 4 THIS SHEET)

PROP. SEDIMENT TRAP RIM: 585.36

DI RIM=585.19

INV=582.31

REMOVE

EXISTING D.I.
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RELOCATE

EXISTING PIPE

DI RIM: 585.80

INV: 582.91

14± LF 12" HDPE PIPE @  0.21%

DI RIM:583.64

INV.NE:581.54

INV.SW:581.64

RESET EXIST DI

RIM: 584.89

INV: 581.88

RELOCATE  EXIST

STORM MH

RIM: 586.9

INV: 582.00

MATCH EXISTING

PAVEMENT
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A

REMOVE

EXISTING D.I.

MATCH NEW SIDEWALK

TO EXISTING SIDEWALK

15 LF 12" HDPE

@ O.20%

DI RIM: 585.10

INV: 582.34

48 LF 12" HDPE

@ O.20%

DI RIM: 585.10

INV: 582.44

4'Ø ST. MH

OPEN GRATE

RIM: 585.02

INV: 582.42

PROP. SE AND NW

INV.: 582.57
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DRAINAGE

SLOT (TYP.)

INV: 582.88

B.C. 586.55

T.C. 587.05

B.C. 586.14

T.C. 586.64
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R.D.
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584

585

584

5
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4

PROPOSED

DI RIM: 583.68

INV: 581.42

INV.: 581.39

PROPOSED

40± LF 12"

HDPE @ 0.50%

PROPOSED

END SECTION

INV.: 581.44

D

I

T

C

H

REGRADE 200± LF

EXISTING SWALE

@ 0.50%

EXIST. SWALE

EXIST. SWALE

585

584

FLOW

FLOW

PROP. Y.D.

RIM: 583.50

INV.: 582.37

PROP. 20± LF

8"Ø HDPE

@ 0.50%

INV.: 582.27
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SCALE:

A1

GRADING, PAVING, UTILITY & DRAINAGE PLAN

1" = 20'-0"

B.C. XXX.XX

T.C. XXX.XX

            EXISTING TREE

EXISTING YARD DRAIN

LEGEND:

EXIST. UTILITY POLE W/GUY POST

EXIST. VERIZON CABLE MARKER

EXIST. HYDRANT

EXIST. WATER SERVICE BOX

EXIST. GAS METER

EXISTING STORM SEWER LINE

EXISTING STORM STRUCTURE (D.I.)

EXISTING CLEANOUT

EXISTING LIGHT

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

PROPOSED BOTTOM OF CURB

PROPOSED TOP OF CURB

PROPOSED PAVING

PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN

PROPOSED BIORETENTION

REVISION
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1 TN .OF AMHERST REVIEW COMMENTS
03/01/21
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REMOVE EXISTING

SAN. SEWER  PIPE

AFTER CAP.  TO BE

RECONNECTED

TO NEW BUILDING

ADDITION

2 TN .OF AMHERST SWPPP REV. COMMENTS
03/17/21

TN .OF AMHERST REVIEW COMMENTS3
03/24/21

NOTES:

1. BENCHMARK - EXIST. SANITARY MANHOLE LOCATED AT THE

NORTH END OF THE LINCOLN PROPERTY ON THE SOUTHEAST SIDE \

MILLERSPORT HWY. RIM: 583.78.

2. PETITIONER AND PETITIONER'S CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL REASONABLE

MEASURES TO PROTECT EXISTING TREES WHICH ARE TO BE PRESERVED

FROM ALL POSSIBLE TYPES OF ROOT, TRUNK, AND LIMB DAMAGE;

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, RETAINING WALLS WHICH PREVENT FILLING

ON TOP OF ROOTS OR EXCAVATING TREE ROOTS.

3. ALL DUMPSTERS/TRASH CONTAINERS AND ALL MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT,

UTILITY STRUCTURES, MULTIPLE METER BOARDS, GENERATORS, RPZ'S, AND

SIMILAR APPURTENANCES, INCLUDING THOSE WHICH ARE MOUNTED ON

ANY PART OF A PRIMARY STRUCTURE SHALL BE APPROPRIATELY SCREENED

WITH A FENCE, WALL, AND/OR LANDSCAPING.  SUCH SCREENING SHALL BE

SHOWN ON THE PLANS SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW.  PROVIDE GATE ON DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE THAT SHALL BE CLOSED WHENEVER DUMPSTER IS NOT BEING

SERVICED AND ENCLOSURE SHALL BE HIGH ENOUGH TO SCREEN THE

DUMPSTER(S) WITHIN.

4. OUTLET ELEVATIONS FOR SANITARY SEWER AT EXISTING BUILDING TO

NEW OIL / WATER SEPARATOR ARE UNKNOWN.  INVERTS TO BE ESTABLISHED

IN FIELD.  CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH ENGINEER AND MEP CONTRACTOR

OUTFLOW TO NEW SANITARY SEWER AT NEW BUILDING CONNECTION.

5. MATCH EXISTING SOIL MEDIA AND GRAVEL DEPTHS.

WATER SERVICE NOTES:

1. ECWA IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE WORK AND

MATERIALS WITHIN THE MILLERSPORT

HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY.

2. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR WATERLINE

WORK AND MATERIALS WITHIN THE PROJECT SITE.
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SCALE:

A1

TYPICAL  ASPHALT  PAVEMENT SECTION

NOT TO SCALE

10"

MAX.

6"

MIN.

BACKFILL W/

MATERIAL

EXCAVATED

4" MIN. TOPSOIL

4" MIN.

SUBGRADE

P

I

P

E

CRUSHED STONE

No.1 

4" MIN.

O.D

EARTH

UNDISTURBED

SCALE:

C1

TYPICAL SECTION FOR EARTH BACKFILL

NOT TO SCALE

1
2

"
 
M

I
N

.

1-1/2" 12.5 F3 TOP COURSE

NYSDOT ITEM NO. 402.128303

3" 19 F9 BINDER COURSE

NYSDOT ITEM NO. 402.258903

1
'
-
6

"

1
'
-
0

"

1" RADIUS

6
"

5"

1"

6"

3,500 PS1 CONCRETE

SOD

4" LAYER TOPSOIL

MIN. 6" FOUNDATION

COURSE AND BACKUP

WITH NO.2 R.O.C.

PAVEMENT ELEVATION

& DIMENSION REFER

TO THIS POINT

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

MIRAFI 700X  OR

APPROVED EQUAL

12" DIA. HOLE TAMP AROUND POST

SECTION 

6
"

3
'
-
6

"

2'-0" GRAVEL FILL

2" X 6" CENTER RAILS

2" X 6" BOTTOM RAILS

7
'
-
3

"

9
"

2" X 6" TOP RAILS

1" X 6" BOARD AT 60

DEGREE SKEW

3-20# NAILS ATTACHED  TO RAIL

POST (EACH SIDE)

4" X4" POST, 8'-0" O.C. 10'-0" LONG

4" X4" POST, 8'-0" O.C. 12'-0" LONG

8
'
±
 

SINGLE GATE

4' WIDE WOOD BOARD SINGLE GATE - LATCH AND PIN HOLE

REQUIRED,  WITH CROSS-BRACING TO PREVENT DOOR SAG.

HEAVY DUTY DOOR

SECURITY SURFACE BOLT

TACK COAT

PRIOR TO PAVING

NOTE:

CONTROL JOINTS TO BE 2" DEEP AT 15'-0" O.C.

BOTHWAYS - SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR FURTHER

JOINT REQUIREMENTS NYSDOT 702-0700

FINISH GRADE 1" BELOW TOP OF

CURB IN ALL LAWN AREAS.  TOP

OF SOD TO BE FLUSH WITH TOP

OF CURB AS SHOWN

PAVING AS

SPECIFIED

SCALE:

C3

BOARD ON BOARD WOOD FENCE DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TOP COURSE

BINDER COURSE

UNDISTURBED GROUND

12"

6"

O

.

D

.

12"

PAVEMENT BASE

COURSE

SCALE:

B1

STORM SEWER TRENCH DETAIL UNDER PAVEMENT

NOT TO SCALE

SCALE:

D6

TYPICAL BOLLARD DETAIL W/SIGN POST

NOT TO SCALE

1
2
"
 
M

I
N

.

''

1

2

2      ABOVE

GRADE

2

1

''

2     SQUARE

SLEEVE

SLEEVE

2     SQUARE

''

1

4

CONCRETE

FOUNDATION

1
8
"

3
6
"

 
6
"

4
2
"

2" SQ.POST

NOTE: SINGLE SIGNS SHALL

BE  7'-0 MIN HEIGHT FROM

GRADE TO BOTTOM OF

SIGN.TWO OR MORE SIGNS

ON SAME POST HALL BE 6'-0

MIN FROM GRADE TO

BOTTOM OF LOWEST SIGN.

TYPICAL SIGN

POST INSTALLATION

12" x 18"

1
"

1
"

1
"

1
"

1
"

1
"

1
"

1
"

1
"

1
"

1
"

1
"

1
.
5

"

6
"

0.5"

ALL LETTERS

1" SERIES "C"

R=1.5"

REFLECTIVE

BLUE BACKGROUND

GENERAL HANDICAP SIGN NOTES:

1. TOP PORTION OF FTP-25 SHALL HAVE A REFLECTIVE

BLUE BACKGROUND WITH WHITE REFLECTIVE SYMBOL

AND BORDER.

2. BOTTOM PORTION OF FTP-25 SHALL HAVE A REFLECTIVE

WHITE BACKGROUND WITH BLACK OPAQUE LEGEND AND

BORDER.

3. FTP-25 SHALL BE FABRICATED ON ONE PANEL.

4. THE SIGN SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 3' FROM THE

WHEEL STOP OR THE BACK OF CURB (WHERE APPLICABLE).

GENERAL HANDICAP SIGN NOTES:

1. TOP PORTION OF FTP-25 SHALL HAVE A REFLECTIVE

BLUE BACKGROUND WITH WHITE REFLECTIVE SYMBOL

AND BORDER.

2. BOTTOM PORTION OF FTP-25 SHALL HAVE A REFLECTIVE

WHITE BACKGROUND WITH BLACK OPAQUE LEGEND AND

BORDER.

3. FTP-25 SHALL BE FABRICATED ON ONE PANEL.

4. THE SIGN SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 3' FROM THE

WHEEL STOP OR THE BACK OF CURB (WHERE APPLICABLE).

4" WIDE BLUE STRIPE

INTERNATIONAL HANDICAP

SYMBOL

NOTE: ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLES SHALL

BE LEVEL WITH A SLOPE OF 1.5% (2% MAXIMUM) (EXAMPLE:

1.92 INCHES MAX. VERTICAL IN 8 FEET HORIZONTAL) OR 1:50

IN ALL DIRECTIONS. THIS INCLUDES BOTH "RUNNING SLOPES"

AND "CROSS SLOPES."

4" WIDE BLUE STRIPE

45°

2

'

-

0

"

T

Y

P

.

9'-0"

MIN.

9'-0"

MIN.

9'-0"

MIN.
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SCALE:

C6

STRIPING DETAIL FOR HANDICAP PARKING

NOT TO SCALE

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH THE TOWN OF CLARENCE STANDARD

DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE PROJECT ENGINEER AND

THE TOWN OF AMHERST ENG. DEPT. OF ANY HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE

ENCOUNTERED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE WORK.  HE SHALL AT HIS

EXPENSE, CONFORM TO ALL LAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS AND DIRECTIONS AS

PROMULGATED BY THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR,

OCCUPATIONAL  SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION, THE NEW YORK STATE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ANY SUCH LOCAL RULES, ORDINANCES AND LAWS

WHEN ENCOUNTERING OR WORKING WITH ANY SUCH HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY IN ALL RESPECTS TO THE INDUSTRIAL CODE

PART (RULE NO.) 53 RELATING TO CONSTRUCTION, EXCAVATION AND

DEMOLITION OPERATIONS AT OR NEAR UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, AS ISSUED

BY THE STATE OF NEW YORK DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, BOARD OF STANDARD

AND APPEALS.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE EXISTING UTILITIES AHEAD OF THE PIPE

LAYING OPERATION, SO THAT, IF MINOR ADJUSTMENTS MUST BE MADE IN

ELEVATION AND/OR ALIGNMENT DUE TO INTERFERENCE FROM THESE

UTILITIES, SAID CHANGES CAN BE MADE IN ADVANCE OF THE WORK.

5. UNSUITABLE MATERIALS SUCH AS FROZEN ORGANIC AND/OR VEGETABLE

MATERIAL, DEBRIS, TREES, LUMBER, LARGE STONES OR CLODS (6.0" OR

LARGER), MUCK, PEAT, ORGANIC SILT WILL NOT BE ACCEPTABLE FILL AND

CERTAIN MAN-MADE DEPOSITS OF INDUSTRIAL WASTE, SLUDGE OR LANDFILL

MAY ALSO BE DETERMINED AS UNSUITABLE HAZARDOUS MATERIAL.

6. THE COMPACTION OF ALL MATERIALS WILL OCCUR AT 6" INCREMENTS.

7. SHOULD A FLUID CONDITION BE ENCOUNTERED AT THE TRENCH BOTTOM, THE

CONTRACTOR IS TO INSTALL ADDITIONAL STONE CRADLE AS ORDERED BY THE

ENGINEER.
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